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TO:    POTENTIAL PROPOSERS 

 

FROM:     Administrative Office of the Courts 

 

DATE:    January 28, 2011 

 

SUBJECT/PURPOSE  ADDENDUM #1 

OF MEMO:  

 

    Project Title:  Judicial Branch Enterprise Document Management  

                            System. 

    RFP Number:  FIN122210CK 

 

PROPOSAL DUE  February 8, 2011 no later than 1:00 p.m. PST 

DATE: 

 

SUBMISSION OF  Proposals must be sent to: 

PROPOSAL:   Judicial Council of California 

    Administrative Office of the Courts 

    Attn:  Nadine McFadden, FIN122210CK 

    455 Golden Gate Avenue 

    San Francisco, CA 94102 



Judicial Branch Enterprise Document Management Systems 

Request for Proposals 

RFP Number:  FIN122210CK 

January 28, 2011 
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This Addendum #1 hereby modifies the RFP as follows: 

 

1.0 Delete Appendix A Features List in its entirety and replace with Appendix A Features 

List Revision 1.  

 A. FEAT890 was duplicated and has been deleted from Appendix A. 

 

2.0 Delete Appendix D Technical Features List in its entirety and replace with Appendix D 

Technical Features List Revision 1.  

 

A.  FEAT861 was duplicated and has been deleted from the Appendix D. 

B.  FEAT890 was duplicated and has been deleted from the Appendix D. 

 

3.0 Request for Proposal, Section 9.2 Evaluation of Proposals, Subparagraph 9.2.7: Delete 

Subparagraph 9.2.7 in its entirety and replace it with the following language: “After the 

initial technical proposal scores have been calculated, the price proposals will be 

evaluated and scored.  After the demonstrations are concluded and a final technical score 

is calculated, evaluators will then prepare a grand total score for each Proposer.” 

 

 


